

TIMOTHY RETIC

Summary

To whom it may concern,

I'm applying for a position on the "Zoning Board of Appeals," As a business owner, I've been able to develop a brand that's recognizable in my community as well as the surrounding community. I've completed a buy-out of a previous partner, maintained business operations while under construction, and increased business sales by almost half in one year. I am currently on pace to follow those numbers with another record-breaking year. I believe, I will be another asset to our city. Contact me anytime between 9:00 am and 4:00 pm, Monday through Friday, at the listed cell number. I look forward to becoming a valued member of the City of Waukesha team.

Sincerely,
Timothy Retic

OBJECTIVE: To obtain a position as a Cosmetology Instructor.

PROFILE: Barbershop owner with over ten years of barber/cosmetology experience. Versatile skill set with experience in customer service, management, and excellent motivational and communication skills.

Skills

- Hiring Manager
- Training Manager
- Mentor and Motivator
- Professional Speaker
- POS system operator

Experience

Owner Operator **10/2010 to Current**
Forever Faded LLC **Waukesha, WI**

- Own and manage business, which provides barbering services.
- Train staff assistants and barber cosmetology graduates in traditional as well as innovative hair cutting techniques and barbershop management.
- Manage all aspects of business including customer service, sales, purchasing, accounting, and employee hiring and training.
- Continue to grow and retain a solid customer base.
- Maintain staff and client base through the pandemic.

Partner Manager **02/2008 to 10/2010**
Tha Shop **Waukesha, WI**

- Managed day-to-day operations, including supervision and assignment delegation for six-member team.
- Strengthened product branding initiatives and coordinated effective marketing campaigns.
- Coordinated and launched grand openings for new store.
- Mitigated risk by ensuring regulatory compliance for required licensing.
- Collaborated with staff to maximize customer satisfaction, streamline procedures, and improve bottom-line profitability.

+

Education and Training

Barber Cosmetology Instructor's License
Milwaukee Area Technical College

05/2014
Milwaukee, WI

Barber Cosmetology License
Waukesha County Technical College

05/2005
Waukesha, WI

Communication, Business
Carroll University

05/1997
Waukesha, WI

Activities and Honors

Volunteer Youth Football Coach:
Waukesha North 2015 to 2019
Volunteer Youth Basketball Coach:
Waukesha North 2015 to 2016

References

References.
Jerry Moore CEO of Furniture and Moore INC 608-279-3538
Robert Harris Senior Director of Manufacturing Amcor 414-235-6550
Scott Schutten Fulltime Instructor of Nursing WCTC 414-617-3844